From: Dale McKay

To: Froese, Julie

Subject: FW: Shur-Gro - Weskada - Notice of Alteration - Additional Information Request
Date: December 6, 2024 2:50:02 PM

Attachments: New Chem Shed Drawings.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the source.

ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’'un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas
de piéce jointe, excepté si vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

Hi Julie, | believe the following covers all the information you have requested. | also have attached
the drawing for the new chem shed.

Storage
We plan on storing the following in the new chemical shed. Included is the absolute maximum

inventory we would every have here of each product.

Glyphosate (Non-Regulated) Maximum Inventory — 250,000L
Glufosinate (TDG — 6.1, N.F.C - 1lIA) Maximum Inventory — 50,000L
Canola Seed

Total Maximum liquid inventory — 87,474 gallons

Primary Containment
The warehouse will be 60" x 60" with a 4” retention curbing. The maximum volume of this

containment is 1200 cubic feet or 8,976 gallons.

Secondary Containment

Exterior bermis 3’ x 6" x 700’, capable of holding 78,498 gallons.

Total volume of containment is 87,474 gallons

Total maximum liquid inventory is 79,252 gallons. Which is less than the total containment. This
containment can be seen on our site plan, it is labeled drainage ditch as it is a ditch dug and is the
only path of water out of the yard. Any liquid in the yard drains to this ditch. In the event of a major
spill the culvert on the south side of the yard will be diked with sandbags, which will stop any liquid
from leaving the site. Sand bags kept on site and are easily accessible.

KG Enviro Care will dispose of contaminated liquids by appropriate means.

Fire Plan

If a fire is considered a major risk the fire department will be called and the emergency response
plan will be invoked. If a fire is small and considered a minor risk, a trained employee will use a fire
extinguisher which can be found in by the exits in the warehouse and at other locations around the
site.

In the event of a major fire, the Fire Chief present should let the warehouse burn if continued water
application:
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EXISTING SHOP IS 60°X100°. ONE PARTITION WALL IS TO BE BUILT TO PARTITION PART OF
BUILDING TO B0'X80’ FOR THE PURPOSE OF CHEMICAL/SEED STORAGE.

POUR 6" CONCRETE FLOOR IN BOXBO-ENSURE THAT THERE IS A CONTINUOUS 4"
HIGH CONCRETE CURB AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIMETER. CONTRACTOR TO
INCORPORATE A RAMP AT THE OVERHEAD DOOR TO ALLOW FORKLIFT TRAVEL.
CONCRETE TO BE 30mpa STRENGTH AND SAW CUTS DONE AT 15 INTERVALS.
CAULK SAW CUTS WITH CHEMICAL RESISTANT CAULKING.

CONSTRUCT A 2X6 NOOD WALL B0’ LONG AND FULL HEIGHT.

STRAP WALLS AND CEILING WITH 2XU PURLINS @ 24" OC.

INSULATE WALLS TO R20 FIBERGLASS AND CEILING WITH RS0 BLOWN IN
CELLULOSE. INSTALL CONTINUOUS & MIL CGSB POLY VAPOR BARRIER AND SEAL.
INSTALL ONE 38" INSULATED COMMERCIAL STEEL DOOR AND STEEL FRAME; 2 HOUR
FIRE RATED. G/W CLOSER AND DEADBOLT.

INSTALL ONE LAYER OF 5/8” FIRE RATED DRYWALL TO EXTERIOR WALLS, 2 LAYERS
OF 5/8” FIRE RATED DRYWALL TO CEILING AND BOTH SIDES OF NEW WALL. MUD ND
TAPE JOINS. :
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1. Will result in extensive contaminated water run-off
2. Could result in incomplete combustion of chemicals resulting in a release of toxic compounds

into the air.

Enjoy the journey

Dale McKay

CEO

Shur-Gro Farm Services Ltd.

@4 SHUR-GRO

Farm Services
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